
From:                 ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov
                         <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>
To:                     Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)
                         </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=79c8d521375b4c77a9306322bf15
                         e372-hanrahan, m>
Cc:

Subject:             The New American Mobile

https://www.thenewamerican.com/usnews/constitution/item/25501-ohio-investigation-reveals-voter-
fraud

I want him to see this at some point.

Date:                 Tue Mar 07 2017 14:49:33 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:



From:               
To:                   
                         
Cc:

Subject:             Fwd: voter fraud commission

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Peggi Hanrahan 
Date: Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 9:10 PM
Subject: Fwd: voter fraud commission
To: Sessions Jefferson 

From Ed Haden

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haden, Ed" 
Date: February 22, 2017 at 8:50:14 PM EST
To: Peggi Hanrahan 
Subject: Fwd: voter fraud commission

Peggi:
  Please give this to JBS.
Ed

Sent from my iPhone

[[image]]

Ed R. Haden, Partner, Balch & Bingham LLP
1901 Sixth Avenue North * Suite 1500 * Birmingham, AL 35203-4642
t:    f: (205) 488-5648  e: 
www.balch.com<http://www.-balch.com>

Begin forwarded message:

From: "von Spakovsky, Hans" 

Date:                 Fri Mar 03 2017 16:17:24 EST
Attachments:     Balch_Logo_17db8ea2-760c-49c3-b0ff-19f80bb6a179.jpg

Bcc:

Attorney General's DOJ Email Address

Attorney General's Email Address
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Attorney General's Email Address
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